From: Holdsworth, Anne <Anne.Holdsworth@nationalgrid.com>

Sent: 09 August 2019 13:14

To: Scatchard, Andrew <Andrew.Scatchard@highwaysengland.co.uk>; A19 Downhill Lane
<A19DownhillLaneJunction@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Cc: BDB - A19 TaDL Team <BDBA19TaDLTeam@bdbpitmans.com>

Subject: RE: EXT | | TR010024 - A19 Downhill Lane - Joint Statement between National Grid and
Highways England

Dear Sir / Madam

Further to the email submission below, | confirm that National Grid Electricity Transmission Plc
(National Grid) has approved this joint statement in relation to the A19 Downhill Lane Junction
scheme.

Kind regards

Anne Holdsworth
DCO Liaison Officer
Land and Acquisitions, Network Optimisation

nationalgrid

anne.holdsworthgnationalqrid.com

National Grid House, (Floor B1), Warwick Technology Park, Gallows Hill, Warwick, CV34
6DA
nationalgrid.com | Twitter | LinkedIn

In order to deal with your query/request, we may need to collect your personal data. For
more information on National Grid’s privacy policy in respect of your personal data, please
see the attached link: https://www.nationalgridet.com/privacy-policy

Advance notice of holiday: 6" September, 16" — 23" September

From: Scatchard, Andrew [mailto:Andrew.Scatchard@highwaysengland.co.uk]

Sent: 09 August 2019 11:45

To: A19DownhillLaneJunction@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Cc: Holdsworth, Anne <Anne.Holdsworth@nationalgrid.com>; BDB — A19 TaDL Team
<BDBA19TaDLTeam@bdbpitmans.com>

Subject: EXT | | TR010024 - A19 Downbhill Lane - Joint Statement between National Grid and
Highways England

Dear Sir / Madam,

This e-mail constitutes a joint statement on behalf of National Grid Electricity Transmission Plc
(National Grid) and Highways England, together the Parties, in relation to the A19 Downbhill Lane
Junction scheme (the Scheme).


mailto:Anne.Holdsworth@nationalgrid.com
mailto:Andrew.Scatchard@highwaysengland.co.uk
mailto:A19DownhillLaneJunction@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
mailto:BDBA19TaDLTeam@bdbpitmans.com
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.nationalgrid.com%2F&data=02%7C01%7CA19DownhillLaneJunction%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C9e4546db1dbe402b4ead08d71cc31b8b%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C0%7C637009496620574964&sdata=oupe4b8OKDj1Bo%2Fei1rprp5os8XJbgcjgVG6X8ZPjYg%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2Fnationalgriduk%3Flang%3Den&data=02%7C01%7CA19DownhillLaneJunction%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C9e4546db1dbe402b4ead08d71cc31b8b%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C0%7C637009496620584956&sdata=NnnAPJRWQPq%2FoStAUegw0O4yS4Qku10LbGwAxxE255s%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fuk.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fnational-grid&data=02%7C01%7CA19DownhillLaneJunction%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C9e4546db1dbe402b4ead08d71cc31b8b%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C0%7C637009496620584956&sdata=B86YHv7yKI7CUhLFmI5ivY75HhUikT11xLbGXDsNNlA%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.nationalgridet.com%2Fprivacy-policy&data=02%7C01%7CA19DownhillLaneJunction%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C9e4546db1dbe402b4ead08d71cc31b8b%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C0%7C637009496620594948&sdata=aDg7q2Od%2BLG%2BjOlmqylA1IL5e7uRQ5YSRnU2yda25a0%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Andrew.Scatchard@highwaysengland.co.uk
mailto:A19DownhillLaneJunction@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
mailto:Anne.Holdsworth@nationalgrid.com
mailto:BDBA19TaDLTeam@bdbpitmans.com

The Parties agree that there is no apparatus belonging to National Grid within the Scheme boundary,
and no powers to acquire rights over or land belonging to National Grid are sought. Accordingly,
sections 127 and 138 of the Planning Act 2008 are not engaged and no specific protective provisions
are required in these circumstances.

National Grid does not intend to attend the Preliminary Meeting, nor any of hearings concerning the
Scheme.

The Parties confirm there are no outstanding issues regarding the Scheme.
National Grid will confirm they have approved this statement in due course.
Yours sincerely,

Andrew Scatchard — Assistant Project Manager

Regional Investment Programme (RIP) Yorkshire & North East

Highways England | Lateral | 8City Walk|Leeds|LS11 9AT

Tel: +44 (0) 300 470 4418
Web: http://www.highways.gov.uk

This email may contain information which is confidential and is intended only for use
of the recipient/s named above. If you are not an intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any copying, distribution, disclosure, reliance upon or other use of the
contents of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error,
please notify the sender and destroy it.

Highways England Company Limited | General enquiries: 0300 123 5000
|National Traffic Operations Centre, 3 Ridgeway, Quinton Business Park,
Birmingham B32 1AF | htips://www.qov.uk/qovernment/organisations/highways-
england | info@highwaysengland.co.uk

Registered in England and Wales no 9346363 | Registered Office: Bridge House, 1
Walnut Tree Close, Guildford, Surrey GU1 4LZ

Consider the environment. Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.

This e-mail, and any attachments are strictly confidential and intended for the addressee(s) only. The
content may also contain legal, professional or other privileged information. If you are not the
intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and then delete the e-mail and any
attachments. You should not disclose, copy or take any action in reliance on this transmission.

You may report the matter by contacting us via our UK Contacts Page or our US Contacts Page
(accessed by clicking on the appropriate link)

Please ensure you have adequate virus protection before you open or detach any documents from
this transmission. National Grid plc and its affiliates do not accept any liability for viruses. An e-mail
reply to this address may be subject to monitoring for operational reasons or lawful business
practices.


https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fgovernment%2Forganisations%2Fhighways-england&data=02%7C01%7CA19DownhillLaneJunction%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C9e4546db1dbe402b4ead08d71cc31b8b%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C0%7C637009496620594948&sdata=qy%2Fh2RhMXYcy8zBpVttRbVMUmKS7VyASJJFd9BxMeN4%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fgovernment%2Forganisations%2Fhighways-england&data=02%7C01%7CA19DownhillLaneJunction%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C9e4546db1dbe402b4ead08d71cc31b8b%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C0%7C637009496620594948&sdata=qy%2Fh2RhMXYcy8zBpVttRbVMUmKS7VyASJJFd9BxMeN4%3D&reserved=0
mailto:info@highwaysengland.co.uk
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww2.nationalgrid.com%2Fcontact-us%2F&data=02%7C01%7CA19DownhillLaneJunction%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C9e4546db1dbe402b4ead08d71cc31b8b%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C0%7C637009496620604947&sdata=pJxHnLhGwT1ODrEHAPRI2pXSA%2FPPguosAecPAY4XPZ8%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww1.nationalgridus.com%2FContactUs&data=02%7C01%7CA19DownhillLaneJunction%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C9e4546db1dbe402b4ead08d71cc31b8b%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C0%7C637009496620604947&sdata=i9hHVPer77F9Vdbeuy%2B%2FGnluVQWfl%2F%2FVeduCX847Tts%3D&reserved=0

For the registered information on the UK operating companies within the National Grid group please
use the attached link: https://www.nationalgrid.com/group/about-us/corporate-registrations
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